Docket No. 50-354

MEMORANDUM FOR : A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

FROM: David H. Wagner, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PUBLIC SERVICE
ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY (PSEAG) OM HOPE CREEK

DATE & TIME: Thursday, August 30, 1984
1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Maryland Natfonal Bank Building
Room 6507
7735 01d Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : Discussion of SGEB - Geotechnical issues
PARTICIPANTS : NRC PSESG
0. Wagner 8. Preston, et. al.
J. Chen

David H. Wagner Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for 1icenses are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting and Statement of NRC
Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Hope Creek

Mr. R. L. Mittl, General Manager
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION:
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